Roscoe intro: Educational portal being worked on by NCSA and Shodor already in parallel to CPA effort.  Alliance will be focusing on capability computing more than CPA.

Fox analysis of RFP: Computer science research will be funded, not infrastructure, a line that would b funded is to advance the understanding of how to build frameworks that can allow others to create portals that can be easily ported from high performance and K-12.

Education component within RFP is education is focused on IT, not our main focus which has been science content.

Assistive interfaces superior capabilities for all-user.

We can choose the charter of bringing science to the world, and identify research issues in the areas mentioned in the RFP. We bring as a unique strength access to best computational science.

Worthy: question of curriculum development. Target- computer science education. Method- digestion of models and simulations to better instruct computer science education.  

We link education people to scientific people. A successful proposal would have 50% computer scientists involved.

Could have focus on the interfaces for computer science education. 

We have the best computational scientists in the world, this needs to be leveraged.

How do we get scientific results to be presented in a way that can be digested?

What are the tools that are needed for to present digestible materials?

At the computer science end this may mean:

Scalable portals for science research and education.

Object models- being able to find objects in a way that can be customized by unique users.

Meta data and …

Portal building tools.

Suggest that scope of project be  3 -5 year program, where we exam technologies from the universities and commercial to develop prototype that will be more scalable than what is commercially available.

Who is in the portal effort that we should be trying to skim off into this effort? Collaboration with Argonne -(Gregor/Globus group )and AT team connections. An extra about collaborating with Argonne is that they can't be paid off of ITR grant  because they are DOE sites/ laboratories. Most likely need connection to grid forum. Reagan, NPACI, is also part of portal effort.  

Possible International connections: W3C and Startap, Mexico.

Proposal could include workshop to identify AT teams to work with.  Could we make a more convincing arguement if proposal walks through the needs for computational science.

Grand challenges never had EOT efforts that paid off.  

Interdisciplinary work is supported, recognize computational need and education requirements and then can prototype tools needed for both.

Steer clear of XML and portal meetings discussion in proposal so that it is funded independent of these efforts. 

Having computational code and large simulation transport into educational context.

High volume computation may not be able to extend computer science. At Wisconsin there is a group looking at how language formation in young children can inform computer science.

Components desired in a prototype:

Interface-wall, screen, and PDA,

Scalability-expertise.

Size, resolution are issues for running simulation.

Style sheet frameworks?

Modeling of human user where expert may need less sensitivity than novice.

Expert in domain (field) and novice in technology. Two different sets of users. You can have a novice expert user or expert novice user. 

Long term viability is dependent upon adoption which is also a question of usability.  Social economic thread of research. Is this (the interface for user) important or not, addressed late in design by computer and computational scientist and truly requires that there are different professionals to be involved.

Informing computer science from other disciplines to enhance computer science.

Roscoe: Break off question: Wwhat is the impact of these electronic devices, initiatives etc that need to be addressed for working with Women and Minorities?

Talk to people in relational programming: click and go interfaces. Debra (Deborah/) Tannen associative learning program. Focus on women and minorities can also be useful in making point about the need for different types of interfaces in science education portals and scalability.

CILT would make a good cognitive connection.

Easier to transfer scientific knowledge from adults to kids who know computers. ASCI idea.

